

From: [Michael Schwager](#)
Subject: Fw: signal FOI
Date: Tuesday, 16 June 2026 12:42:17 PM

From: Chief Operating Officer
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2026 7:58 AM
To: s.47F Personal privacy @anu.edu.au; s.47F Personal privacy
<s.47F Personal privacy@anu.edu.au>; s.47F Personal privacy @anu.edu.au; s.47F Personal privacy
s.47F Personal privacy @anu.edu.au>
Cc: s.47F Personal privacy @anu.edu.au>
Subject: signal FOI

Hi all

Just to keep things tidy, now that I am doing the FOI review and all the relevant Signal chats between Deans and IVC are being deposited with me, to protect privacy as part of the FOI response, can you all please ensure you delete any screen shots floating around elsewhere on the system as part of the earlier attempts to respond to the FOI.

Of course I am not asking you to destroy any genuine records, just abandoned draft responses, as part of privacy protection.

Thanks

Michael Schwager
Chief Operating Officer
the Australian National University
Canberra ACT 2600

Mobile: s.47F Personal privacy
www.anu.edu.au